FILED

From: Steele, Jeremy December 5, 2024
To: rShearingclerk
Cc: RENO, JENNIFER; Cha, James; Brown, Todd; Scambiatterra, Graciela; Morris, Julie; Foster, Marianna; RSLECAB; Grange, Juliane g(;g,ﬁl AM CST
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CORRECTION: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Tradebe Treatment & Recycling, LLC (East Chicad®, Indiana); D ber:

RCRA-05-2025-0009

Date: Thursday, December 5, 2024 9:08:24 AM
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments
or click on provided links.

Thank you, Juliane.

Steele, Jeremy
Associate General Counsel

0. +1 800 388-7242 | m. +1 773 339-8867 |
Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC
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This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this e-mail in error or are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, distribution
or use of the information in this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: r5Shearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 8:06 AM

To: Steele, Jeremy <jeremy.steele@tradebe.com>

Cc: RENO, JENNIFER <jreno@idem.in.gov>; Cha, James <cha.james@epa.gov>; Brown, Todd <brown.todd @epa.gov>; Scambiatterra, Graciela
<scambiatterra.graciela@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; Foster, Marianna <Foster.Marianna@epa.gov>; RSLECAB
<RSLECAB@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CORRECTION: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Tradebe Treatment & Recycling, LLC (East Chicago,
Indiana); Docket number: RCRA-05-2025-0009

CAUTION: Email originated from outside of TRADEBE. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Steele,

There was an error in the Transmittal Letter attached to the email | sent to you yesterday. The CCs listed at the bottom of the letter
were lllinois state contacts rather than Indiana state contacts. | have attached the corrected letter and am copying the IDEM contact
on this email.

I’'m sorry for the error. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Juliane

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868

From: r5hearingclerk
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Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 2:30 PM

To: 'jeremy.steele@tradebe.com' <jeremy.steele@tradebe.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Cha, James <cha.james@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Brown, Todd <brown.todd@epa.gov>; Scambiatterra, Graciela
<scambiatterra.graciela@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; Foster, Marianna <Eoster.Marianna@epa.gov>; RSLECAB
<R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene <harris.francene@epa.gov>; chris.cahnovsky@illinois.gov; 'Dustin.Burger@illinois.gov'
<Dustin.Burger@illinois.gov>; Grange, Juliane <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Tradebe Treatment & Recycling, LLC (East Chicago, Indiana); Docket number:
RCRA-05-2025-0009

Dear Mr. Steele,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number RCRA-05-2025-0009, was filed today with the Regional Hearing
Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s
Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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